
City of Tacoma 

Citywide 

 

Vactor Inspection and Cleaning Service 

RFP Specification No. CT23-0018F 

 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 

All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing by email to Tad 
Carlson by 3:00 pm on March 3, 2023. The answers to the received questions are 
provided below and posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org: 
Navigate to Current Contracting Opportunities / Services, and then click Questions and 
Answers for this Specification. This information IS NOT considered an addendum. 
Respondents should consider this information when submitting their proposals. 

 

Question 1: Are any assets located within a railroad right of way? 
 

Answer 1: No 
 

Question 2: Will the awarding contractor be required to pay for additional 
permits/fees not mentioned in this RFP? 
 

Answer 2: If there are additional permits or fees, yes.  The city does not 
anticipate there being any addition permits or fees aside from the 
disposal fees which are to be included in cleaning quotes as 
described in the RFP. 
 

Question 3: Will the city provide a staging area for equipment? 
 

Answer 3: No, it is anticipated that each request for cleaning would be completed 
from the contractor’s base location as mobilization is paid per day. 
 

Question 4: Will the city provide a wash rack or similar to decant water from the 
vactor truck tanks? 
 

Answer 4: No, the Contractor is responsible for all disposal, solids and liquids as 
specified in the RFP. 
 

Question 5: Will the city provide metered water at no additional cost to the 
contractor? 
 

Answer 5: No, the Contractor will supply water as needed to complete the work. 
 

 

http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/
http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/
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